Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

Jim Gray Chris Ford
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Members of the Council

FROM: W

Chris Ford, Commissioner of Social Services

DATE: September 17, 2015

SUBJECT: Approval of the FY2016 PSA with Bluegrass Area Development District for State Homecare Grant
match

Request
Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to execute the Purchase of Service Agreement and

Addendums A and B with the Bluegrass Area Development District for State Homecare Match
funds for Fiscal Year 2016.

Purpose
LFUCG’s contribution towards required State Homecare Grant fund match supports Bluegrass ADD’s
operation of the Homecare Program for home-bound seniors. The Homecare program provides in-home

assistance for Fayette County senior residents who are low income. This allows our Fayette County Seniors
to stay in their homes as long as possible versus skilled or long term care facilities.

Budgetary Implication:
The cost for this FY is $48,610.

The cost for future FYs will be based the amount of available State Homecare funds, this agreement is only
for FY16

Are the funds budgeted?
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Budget Amendment #6929
Account number: 1101-900302-0001-71101
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